

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1274

Page 1, line 17, remove the overstrike over "~~However, the amount to which each~~"

Page 1, line 18, remove the overstrike over "~~county is entitled pursuant to this subsection~~"

Page 1, line 19, after "census" insert "may be limited" and remove the overstrike over "as"

Page 1, line 20, remove the overstrike over "~~follows:~~"

Page 1, replace lines 21 through 24 with:

- a. Counties having a population of three thousand or less shall receive no more than three million nine hundred thousand dollars for each fiscal year; however, a county may receive up to four million nine hundred thousand dollars under this subdivision ~~the full amount of its allocation under this subsection~~ for each fiscal year if during that fiscal year the county levies a total of at least ten mills for combined levies for county road and bridge, farm-to-market and federal-aid road, and county road purposes. ~~Any amount received by a county exceeding three million nine hundred thousand dollars under this subdivision is not subject to allocation under subsection 3 but must be credited by the county treasurer to the county general fund.~~
- b. Counties having a population of over three thousand but less than six thousand shall receive no more than four million one hundred thousand dollars for each fiscal year; however, a county may receive up to five million one hundred thousand dollars under this subdivision ~~the full amount of its allocation under this subsection~~ for each fiscal year if during that fiscal year the county levies a total of at least ten mills for combined levies for county road and bridge, farm-to-market and federal-aid road, and county road purposes. ~~Any amount received by a county exceeding four million one hundred thousand dollars under this subdivision is not subject to allocation under subsection 3 but must be credited by the county treasurer to the county general fund.~~
- c. Counties having a population of six thousand or more shall receive no more than four million six hundred thousand dollars for each fiscal year; however, a county may receive up to five million six hundred thousand dollars under this subdivision ~~the full amount of its allocation under this subsection~~ for each fiscal year if during that fiscal year the county levies a total of ten mills or more for combined levies for county road and bridge, farm-to-market and federal-aid road, and county road purposes. ~~Any amount received by a county exceeding four million six hundred thousand dollars under this subdivision is not subject to allocation under subsection 3 but must be credited by the county treasurer to the county general fund."~~

Page 2, remove lines 1 through 25

Page 2, remove the overstrike over lines 26 through 28

Renumber accordingly